From: EOL

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-050430-21
Date: 15 June 2021 12:44:00

Attachments:

Dear

Thank you for your request for information about care package reviews.

I am sorry for the delay in providing this information. | hope that it remains relevant and useful to you and that the delay has not

caused you any difficulties.

Please find below our answers to your specific questions.

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

How marwy adults in receipt of long-term social care, including those who received a personal
1 budget under the Care Act 2014, had their care package reviewed in the each of the following
financial years

4,715

5,100

4,957

Bosed on SALT statutory return to NHS Digital - aduits in receipt of long term support for 12 manths or more as ot 31st Morch

All aduits in receipt of long-term support have o personal budget

Heow many adults in receipt of long-term social care, including those who received a personal
\ budget under the Care Act 2014, had their care package reduced in terms of (i) monetary value
2(i) 120 595 270
and (i) number of hours received, in each of the following financial years:
i) Maonetary value
2 i) We are unable to report decreases in terms of hours of support received
3. How many social care services funded by the local

authority do you operate?
COf thern, how many have increased their care fee rates, and by
what percentage, or cost in monetary walue) in each of the

al 2018-19
b) 2019-20
c) 2020-21
Year 2018-139 2019-202 020-21
Fee Fee Fee
) Mo of . Mo of . Mo of
Service ) increase ) increase servi Increase
services services ervices
/% /% /%
Home Care 37 3.25% 26 3.88% a6 4.66%
Housing with
g 13 3.25% 13 4,13% 13 5.02%
Carg
Day Care a3 3.27% 33 3.49% a3 4,64%
out Reach 20 3.25% 21 3.88% 20 4. 66%
Supported Living 16 3.25% 13 3.88% 13 4,66%

I hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been

handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference NCC-050430-21 and we will be happy to review your

request

With kind regards

Complaints & Information Team
Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council
01159772788
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